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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: June 13, 2016
To FCC:
RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Digital Multimedia Technology Co., Ltd. FCC ID:
PFNDMS2444UHDW
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Digital Multimedia Technology Co., Ltd., product description: Set-top Box (FCC: PFNDMS2444UHDW, Original
Grant Date: July 09, 2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

-. Change of AC/DC Adapter (Change the level of efficiency of the AC/DC Adapter.)

* AC/DC Adapter Model name: EDF0500150A1BB
- Before: EDF0500150A1BB (Efficiency level: V)

- Change: EDF0500150A1BB (Efficiency level: VI)
- After: EDF0500150A1BB (Efficiency level: VI)

Sincerely,

Title: Senior Research Engineer

Name: Jung Hwan Lee

Address: 2nd Fl., 926 Gwanyang-Dong, Dongan-Gu, Anyang-Si,
Gyeonggi-Do, 431-060 Korea

Signature:
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